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NINTH JUDICIAL COMMITTEE

Box 70, Gedney Station
White Plains, New York 10605-0070
Tele: (914) 997-8105 / Fax: (914) 684-6554

By Fax and Mail

202-224-9516
March 17, 1993

Amy Nash, Nominations Clerk

Senate Judiciary committee

224 Dirksen Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20510

RE: ABA Rating of Andrew O'Rourke
Publicly Announced November 12, 1991

Dear Ms. Nash:

This confirms our telephone conversation today wherein you

stated that someone from the Senate Judiciary committee would be
getting back to us.

As set forth to you, William Willis, chairman of the ABA's
Standing Committee on Federal Judiciary, advised us that
confirmation of that body's retraction of its rating approving
Andrew O'Rourke as "Qualified" for a federal district court
judgeship could be procured through your office.

We would appreciate such confirmation as soon as possible.
Yours for a quality judiciary,

< lena CLL3Res2 e/

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER .
Coordinator, Ninth Judicial Committee
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